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PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY

LIMERICK GENERATING STATION
P O BOX 2300
SANATOGA, PA 19464-2300

(215) 327-1200, EXT. 3000

July 20, 1993
DAVID R HELWIG

VICE PRESIDENT
LIMERICK GENERATING STATION D(‘kc‘ Nos. 50‘352
50-353
License Nos. NPF-39
NPF-88

L. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington. DC 20888

SUBJECT: Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
Submittal of Revisions to the Physical Security Plan

Dear Sirs:

Limerick Generating Station is submitting a revision to its Physical Security
Plan, changes include:

Title changes within the Security Organization
Protection of Vital Area Openings

Minimum Handgun Reguirement

Nuclear Plant Security and Safety Group was deleied

These revisions do not decrease the effectiveness of the Physical Security Plan.
The revisions to the plan are being submitted in accordance with the requirements of
10CFR50.54(p).

In accordance with 10CFR73.21, we request that the attached Summary of Plan
Changes and the revision pages of the Physical Security Plan be withheld from public
disclosure.

If vou have any questions or require additional information, please do not

hesitate to contact us.,

Very truly yours,
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Attachment A

L& 00F T Martin, Administrator, Region 1 USNRC

N. Perry, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS ; { /[5 3
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